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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT KrK5 "h; fi^ '•••"'r>
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO " ' .">: !i ->

EASTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) *' "'^ Cy- '" <-' ;u
) !! 3 •'•;• :: • ••• r ,--• -11 i r , r

Plaintiff, ) SOL/T^Hi" fl =:'r I '^T " O H ! 0

CITY OF STEUBENVILLE, ) CIVIL NO.
STEUBENVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT, )
STEUBENVILLE CITY MANAGER, in )
his capacity as Director of )
Public Safety, and STEUBENVILLE )
CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION, ) J!|f8F ̂ 5/f

Defendants. )

) ^3ST^7E JUDQEKING

JOINT MOTION FOR ENTRY OF CONSENT DECREE

The United States, plaintiff, and the City of Steubenville,

Steubenville Police Department, Steubenville City Manager (in his

capacity as Director of Public Safety), and Steubenville Civil

Service Commission, defendants, respectfully move this Court for

entry of the consent decree filed simultaneously with this

motion.

The United States has simultaneously filed its Complaint

against the defendants, alleging that officers of the

Steubenville Police Department have engaged in a pattern or

practice of conduct that deprives persons of rights, privileges,

or immunities secured and protected by the Constitution and the

laws of the United States, and that the City of Steubenville, the

Steubenville Police Department, and the Steubenville City Manager

(in his capacity as Director of Public Safety) have caused and

condoned this conduct through inadequate policies and failure to
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train, monitor, supervise, and discipline police officers, and to

investigate alleged misconduct, all in violation of 42 U.S.C.

§ 14141. The defendants deny the allegations advanced by the

United States.

After negotiations, the United States and the defendants

have reached an agreement that resolves these claims. The

Steubenville City Council by City Ordinance authorized the City's

agreement. For the reasons stated in the Memorandum of Law in

support of this Motion, and the accompanying declaration of James

J. Fyfe, entry of the decree is lawful and appropriate.

Therefore, the United States and the City hereby jointly move for

entry of the Consent Decree.

Respectfully submitted:

FOR THE PLAINTIFF, THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA:

ISABELLE KATZ PINZLER
Acting Assistant Attorney

General
Civil Rights Division

SHARON J. ZEALEY
United States Attorney
Southern District of Ohio

STEVEN H. ROSENBAl
Chief
MELLIE H. NELSON
Deputy Chief
U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division
Special Litigation Section

JAMES RATTAN (#0018632)
Civil Chief
Office of the U.S. Attorney
Southern District of Ohio
280 North High St., 4th floor
Columbus, OH 43215
(614) 469-5715

MARGO SCHLANGER
Trial Attorney
U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division
Special Litigation Section
P.O. Box 66400
Washington, D.C. 20035-6400
(202) 616-8657
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FOR THE DEFENDANTS, CITY OF STEUBENVILLE, El

« a.* • 1 7

GARY REPELLA
City of Steubenville

Law Director
Attorney of Record
308 Market Street
Steubenville, OH 43952
(614) 283-6031
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